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Subject: Order 1Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 617/201012:36:00 PM 
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gloria Ross 
Commission Deputy Clerk II 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
850·413-6214 



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

T 

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPA TING EMAIL ADDRESSES 


ADDRESS 
IN

COMPANY EMAILPARTY MASTER
ADDRESSCODENAME COMMISSION 

DIRECTORY 

orlando@atitelecomm.com NoTX960Advanced Telecom of South Florida, Inc. 
~.. 

greg.follensbeeralatt.com Yes 

Century Link 


TL720AT&T Florida 
sandy.khazraee@centurylink.com Yes 


DG-TEC, LLC 

TL727 
TX933 mmedina@dgtec.net.do No 


FairPoint Communications 
 TL719 Yes 

Frontier Communications of the South, LLC 


Iwood@fair:E0int.com . 
angie.mccall@frontiercorp.comTL732 Yes 


Global NAPS, Inc. 
 TX224 wrooney@gnaps.com No 

ITS Telecommunications Systems, Inc. 
 TL712 donnam@itstelecom.net Yes 

NEFCOM 
 TL715 dnoblesuvtownes. net Yes 

OneTone Telecom, Inc. 
 TX962 sloggins@ltone.net No 

Smart City Telecom 
 IbhaH@smartcity.comTL73 I Yes 

TDS Telecom/Quincy Telephone 
 TL718 Thomas.mccabe@tdstelecom.com Yes 

Verizon Florida LLC 
 david.christian@verizon.com I Yes 

Windstream Florida, Inc. 


TL710 
TL716 bettye.J. willis@windstream.com Yes 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Tuesday, June 08, 2010 1:38 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID =949607) 

Attachments: 04740-10.pdf 

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 


If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email 

or at 850-413-6770. 


When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply. 


Thank you. 


6/8/2010 
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 
KICKBACK EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR EMAIL ID 320706 
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EMAIL 
ADDRESS 
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MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

DG-TEC, LLC TX933 mmedina(iiJdgtec.net.do No 
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Sent: 
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cc: 
Subject: 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 
Filename I Path: 
Order Type: 

(Multiple Dockets) 

Gloria Ross 
Thursday, May 13,2010 1:34 PM 
CLK - Orders I Notices 
Larry Harris; Adam Teitzman 
Order / Notice Submitted 

511 3/2010 1 :31:00 PM 

1:\2010\100199\100199 PPA Order-Multiple 2nd Time RAFs.ldh.doc 
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100199-TX 

. .. . .  

gfi'k mss 
Commission Deputy Clerk II 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
850-4 13-621 4 
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Commission Clerk 

Subject: 

Attachments: 04045-1 O.pdf 

Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 320706) 

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

Thank you, 

5/13/2010 
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Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk 

Docket No. 100212-TX Date Oocketed: 0412312010 Title: Compliance investigation of ClEC Certificate No. 8723, issued 
to OneTone Telecom, Inc., for apparent second-time violation 
of Rule 25-4.0161, F.A.C., Regulatory Assessment Fees; 

Company: OneTone Telecom, Inc. Telecommunications Companies. 
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Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk 

Docket No. 100212-TX Date Docketed: 04/23/2010 

COl11lany: OneTone Telecom, Inc. 

Title: COl11lliance investigation of CLEC Certificate No. 8723, issued 
to OneTone Telecom, Inc., for apparent second-time violation 
of Rule 25-4.0161, F.A.C., Regulatory Assessment Fees; 
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